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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 8:18 AM

To: Joe Gilbert; Christina Wollman; RichElliott; cruseandassoc@kvalley.com; 

khansen@houseloan.com

Subject: Notice of Decision: SP-13-00007 Hansen 

SP-13-00007  Hansen Hyperlink to Web File (outside county network) 

 

SP-13-00007 Hansen Hyperlink to Master File (inside county network) 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued a decision for the above mentioned application. See the 

conditions of approval for the details regarding appeals. Please feel free to contact me if you should have any questions.  

The Appeal Period ends May 20, 2014.   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Community Development / Planner I 

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: (509) 962- 7079 

Fax: (509) 962-7682 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 


